UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT

District of Vermont

Room 401
151 West Street
Thomas J. Hart P.O. Box 6648
Clerk of Court Rutland, VT 05702-6648
(802) 776-2000 Phone
(802) 776-2020 Fax
www.vtb.uscourts.gov

TO: Court Users CLERK’S
. ANNOUNCEMENT
FROM: Thomas J. Hart 14-103
DATE: March 31, 2014
RE: May and June Hearing and Chapter 13 Creditors

Meeting Calendars

Please be advised that there have been some changes to the May and June dates for hearings and creditors
meetings. The new dates are as follows:

Hearing Dates:

May 2014
Rutland Burlington
6 20

Chapter 13 Calendar

Motion Calendar (L0AM-12PM)

13
Motion Calendar w/ VIT (9AM-12PM)

27
Chapter 13 Calendar

June 2014
Rutland Burlington
20 3

Motion Calendar w/ VIT (9AM-12PM)

Motion Calendar (L0AM-12PM)

24
Chapter 13 Calendar

10
Chapter 13 Calendar

In addition, the June Chapter 13 341 meeting date in Rutland is being changed from June 17 to June 24,

so that the creditors meetings and confirmation hearings can be held on the same day.




